- The summer school program begins on July 8 and ends on August 14. All school level exams will be administered on Monday, August 12. Regent exams will be administered on August 13 and 14. Students must complete the final exam on the assigned date. No student will be permitted to take any exam earlier or later than the assigned exam day.
- Classes will be held Monday, July 8 thru Friday until July 19. Classes continue Monday, July 22 thru Thursday, August 8. All students must be in attendance Monday, August 12. Regents Exams will be administered Tuesday, August 13 and Wednesday, August 14 at Arlington High School.
- Students may view their summer school schedule via the School Tool Parent Portal on July 6.
- All students must provide their own transportation.
- Attendance for 23 class sessions is a high priority and all students must meet the minimal attendance requirement in order to qualify for class credit. Summer school students cannot be absent more than two days. An accumulation of four tardies (late to class within the first 15 minutes of class) equates to one absence. A student is marked absent if he/she arrives after the first 15 minutes. Any student who misses a third class will be dropped from the class and not receive course credit or a refund.
- All students will be allowed to enter the building at 7:20 a.m. (west entrance of building). Each period is 120 minutes. Upon completion, once students have exited the building, they are not allowed to re-enter. Period #1: 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.
 Period #2: 9:40 a.m. to 11:40 a.m.
- All final exams are automatically administered to students for the classes that they are enrolled in at no additional cost.
 - a. Students who need to take a walk-in exam (exam in addition to what he/she is not currently registered for as a class) must register with the appropriate guidance counselor for the exam before July 3, 2019.
 - b. Any student who does not register before July 3, 2019 will be placed on a waiting list.
 - c. Upon registration, students need to come prepared with a valid photo ID and to provide their signature. Students need to be present at the time of registration for final exams.
 - d. Students must complete the final exam on the assigned date. No student will be permitted to take any exam earlier or later than the assigned exam day.
 - e. Local Exams are August 12.
 - f. Regents Exams are August 13 and August 14.
- Student Conduct: The Arlington Central School District expects all students to conduct themselves in a civil manner that shows regard for other students, staff, and other members of the school and general community. Student conduct is a direct reflection of the work of our school faculty and staff members. Therefore, positive behavior demonstrates a positive educational experience. All members of the school community are expected to engage in school-wide systems to promote positive behaviors, supports, and interventions. Each building will inform students and parents of the school rules regarding dress and prohibited student conduct at the beginning of the school year. Students may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including suspension from school, when they engage in behavior that is: Disorderly (i.e., running, misusing equipment) Insubordinate (i.e., failure to comply with reasonable directions) Violent (i.e., hurting others, possessing a weapon, threatening others) Endangering the welfare of others (i.e., discrimination, harassment, intimidation, possession of alcohol or drugs, tobacco, e cigarette) Dangerous behavior on the school bus Academic misconduct (i.e., plagiarism, cheating, forging notes) •Students will be required to wear their school photo identification badge. IDs will be worn on a lanyard around the neck or on a clip above the waist while on campus beginning with the 2019-19 school year.*Please see the Student Handbook, Technology Acceptable Use Agreements, and Code of Conduct for a more complete list of prohibited behavior.

- With the exception of water in a clear container, no food or other beverage of any kind is allowed in the school facility.
- The responsibility for student dress and general appearance rests with individual students and parents. Examples of standards of dress include but are not limited to the following: Extremely brief garments and see-through garments are not permitted. Underwear should be completely covered with outer clothing. Footwear must be worn at all times. Footwear that is a safety hazard will not be allowed. The wearing of hats or other head gear in hallways, classrooms, instructional areas or offices except for a medical or religious purpose is not permitted. Clothing may not include items that are vulgar, obscene, and libelous or that denigrate others on account of race, color, religion, creed, national origin, gender, sexual orientation or disability. Clothing may not promote and/or endorse the use of alcohol, tobacco (smoking), or illegal drugs and/or encourage other illegal or violent activities. Clothing that obstructs a student's identity, including hoods from sweatshirts, jackets, and sweaters, as well as face masks, may not be worn in school.
- Academic Integrity: Every students' work should be his or her own. Students have the responsibility to complete their work themselves and to acknowledge sources of information used in that work. The Code of Conduct contains more information about the rules of academic integrity and the consequences for violating them.
- The posted speed limit at all times is 10 miles per hour. Reckless driving and loud music will not be tolerated.
 - **Red Zone:** Green Zone: "NO" Zone: □ Cell Phone/technology use □ Cell Phones/technology is □ Cell Phones/technology may permitted for educational restricted not be used at any time, under and/or recreational purposes □ Allowed only with adult any circumstance □ For appropriate use only permission □ For educational use only Green Zone: **Red Zone:** "NO" Zone: • Library Classrooms □ Locker rooms Cafeterias • Computer labs □ Bathrooms • Senior Lounge • Theaters □ Exam rooms • Before and after school House Offices □ During all emergency • School Buses • Gyms drills • Outside the building • Weight Rooms □ During lockdowns • Hallways during passing • ISS/Detention/AIP □ During shelter-in-place time Dance Studio □ During evacuations • Hallways during instruction □ During fire evacuations
- These zones identify the acceptable use of cell phones/technology for each area.

- Report cards will be available via the *School Tool* Parent Portal the day after the end of each marking period. <u>Marking Period Dates:</u>
- Marking period 1: July 8 July 19
- Marking period 2: July 22 August 1
- Marking period 3: August 5 August 14

The University of the State of New York **THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT** Office of State Assessment Albany, New York 12234

AUGUST 2019 EXAMINATION SCHEDULE

Students must verify with their schools the exact times that they are to report for their State examinations.

| Tuesday August 13 | Wednesday August 14 |
|--|---|
| 8:30 a.m. | 8:30 a.m. |
| Algebra I English Language Arts Physical Setting/Chemistry | US History & Government Physical Setting/Earth Science |
| 12:30 p.m. | 12:30 p.m. |
| Global History & Geography II (New Framework) Transition Exam in Global History & Geography | Geometry Living Environment Algebra II |